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Fox, Lori
From: Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 6:29 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients
Subject: Information Requested: CAHA Visitor Fatality Incidents
Attachments: CAHA CIRS Deaths 97-07.doc
To: Reg Neg Committee Members
From: Superintendent, Mike Murray
Subject: CAHA Visitor Fatality Incidents

Several committee members have requested information about visitor fatality incidents over
the past 1@ years at Cape Hatteras National Seashore. NPS maintains its case incident
records in a computerized data base (CIRS = Case Incident Report System) and the database may
not be totally complete or accurate, especially for earlier years. The attached file contains
the information on deaths at Cape Hatteras that we were able to retrieve from CIRS. We share
it with the entire committee in case there is interest,

(See attached file: CAHA CIRS Deaths 97-87.doc)

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5528

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
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National Park Service
Cape Hatteras National Seashore

Criminal Incident Reporting System

Reported Deaths
1997 — 2007

Offense Code: 86-20-00 Deaths — Suicide

Incident # Date District Location Ranger
CAHAO031978 9/8/03 Buxton Lighthouse Ryan
CAHAQ031754 8/10/03 Kinnekeet Soundside Meekins
CAHAOQ3110 6/13/03 Bodie Island Beach Munyan
CAHA98754 11/2/98 Salvo Day Use Area Stevens
CAHA9845 3/4/98 Salvo Beach Gillette
CAHA971133 1/14/97 Hatteras Ramp 55 Parking  Ratlief
Offense Code: 86-30-00 Deaths - Unknown Cause
Incident # Date District Location Ranger
CAHA043001 9/15/04 Avon Beach Henson
CAHA041282 4/29/04 Frisco Soundside Henson
CAHAO03144 6/25/03 Pea Island Parking Area Munyan
CAHA99217 6/15/99 Bodie Island Beach Stevens
CAHA961327 7/25/96 Buxton Soundside Uhr
CAHA95224 6/23/95 Bodie Island Beach Ice
Offense Code: 86-00-00 Deaths — Accidental
Incident # Date District Location Ranger
CAHAY07687 9/28/07 Pea Island Beach Griest
CAHAX07303 8/23/07 Salvo Beach Anglin
CAHAX07257 7/26/07 Bodie Island Beach Anglin
CAHAY07442 7/9/07 Avon Beach Caswell
CAHAZ07442 7/1/07 Hatteras Island Beach Sanders
CAHAY07297 6/3/07 Avon Paved Roads * Sanders
CAHAYO0758 5/27/07 Ocracoke Beach Balance
CAHAX006478 9/22/06 Hatteras Island Beach Rose
CAHAY06707 9/19/06 Avon Beach Carter
CAHAZ0667 7/23/06 Ocracoke Paved Roads * Sanders
CAHAY06297 6/28/06 Hatteras Island Beach Henson
CAHAY 0660 3/25/06 Buxton Beach Henson
CAHAX05292 9/25/05 Hatteras Island Beach Murphy
CAHAYS597 9/11/05 Avon Beach Carter
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Offense Code: 86-00-00 Deaths — Accidental

Incident # Date District Location Ranger
CAHAXO05274 9/3/05 Pea Island Beach Murphy
CAHA041808 8/8/04 Hatteras Island Beach Meekins
CAHA042081 7/29/04 Ocracoke Beach Ballance
CAHA04147 5/23/04 Bodie Island Beach * Huston
CAHAOQ3317 10/13/03 Bodie Island Paved Roads * Munyan
CAHAO031965 9/4/03 Hatteras Island Beach Swartz
CAHAO021666 10/1/02 Buxton Beach Ryan
CAHAO021485 8/24/02 Hatteras Island Parking Pullout Henson
CAHAO021389 8/4/02 Hatteras Island Beach Ryan
CAHA022019 7/26/02 Ocracoke Beach Buss
CAHAO021304 7/1/02 Avon Beach Henson
CAHA021320 6/26/02 Buxton Soundside Ryan
CAHAOQ11405 9/3/01 Avon Beach Henson
CAHAO012062 8/18/01 QOcracoke Beach Caswell
CAHA002038 7/17/00 QOcracoke Beach Caswell
CAHA9956 4/14/99 Bodie Island Paved Roads Gillette
CAHA98147 8/10/98 Avon Beach Nichols
CAHA972490 8/7/97 Avon Beach Roberts
CAHA972411 7/14/97 Avon Beach Uhr

* Deaths involving motor vehicles,





